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Daniel

From: ABC-Machine-Embroidery-Designs.com [abc.all@fusemail.com]
Sent:  Monday, September 08, 2008 5:26 PM

To: da@valmandelpc.net; Eric Wertheim

Subject: ABC Case: Fw: newsletter

—--- Original Message -----

From: Edith Bell

To: news@abc-free-machine-embroidery-designs.com
Sent: Saturday, September 06, 2008 6:10 PM
Subject: newsletter

TAKE ME OFF THIS NEWSLETTER. | DO NOT DEAL WITH THIEVES

9/9/2008
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Daniel

From: ABC-Machine-Embroidery-Designs.com [abc.all@fusemail.com]
Sent:  Monday, September 08, 2008 5:27 PM

To: da@valmandelpc.net; Eric Wertheim

Subject: ABC Case: Fw: Victorian Whitework

---- Original Message ---—-

From: Rick & Denise Hoffman

To: Anna Bove Collections, Inc.

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 9:38 AM
Subject: Victorian Whitework

I goofed. I didn't realize that you and ABC were different companies. I am sorry fo hear
that someone would sell your designs illegally. ABC (which I thought was you) is having a
good sale, buy one, get one free. So I ordered the large cutwork butterflies and requested
the Victorian Whitework as my free design. I was confused when they sent me the font and
not the design, stating they didn't have the White designs. So I goofed and T guess I'm

| without the design I want and unfortunately I supported an illegal company. Many regrets on
my part. I hope your customers find the real you and support your new sight. Best Wishes,
Denise Hoffman

9/9/2008




Daniel

From: ABC-Machine-Embroidery-Designs.com [abc.all@fusemail.com]
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 5:28 PM

To: da@valmandelpc.net; Eric Wertheim

Subject: ABC Case: Fw: Contact Us Form ABC-ME(new)

-=-- QOriginal Message —----—-

From: <zoropittlcascascadeaccess.com>
To: <abc.all@fusemail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2008 8:13 PM
Subject: Contact Us Form ABC-ME (new)

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY

On 8/12/2008 at 8:13:16 PM EST.

The following information was submitted:

From Host: 72.19.42.42

name = Pam

submit by = zoropitt@cascascadeaccess.com

phone =

order_number =

format =

message = I have been notified that this website has been hijacked.
I have purchased from you a while back.

Please update me with the status of this website as I do not
want to purchase if it is illegal.

Thank you

Pam




Daniel

From: ABC-Machine-Embroidery-Designs.com [abc.all@fusemail.com]
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 5:27 PM

To: da@valmandeipc.net; Eric Wertheim

Subject: ABC Case: Fw: Contact Us Form ABC-ME(new)

————— Original Message ———--

From: <ELY0207@AQL.COM>

To: <abc.all@fusemail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 1:14 PM
Subject: Contact Us Form ABC-ME (new)

On 9/4/2008 at 1:14:49 PM EST.

The following information was submitted:

From Host: 205.188.116.66

name = ELENORA CARTER

submit by = ELY0207@AOL.COM

phone = NO PHONE DEAF

order number = SHAMROCK FRONTS

format = PES

message = I ORDERED AND RECIVED THIS ORDER. BUT WHEN I TRIED
THE

BUY ONE GET ONE THEY SAY THAT YOU ARE SELLING THIS ILLIGAL.
ARE IN COURT ABOUT THIS. BUT I ORDERED IN GOOD FACE. I WANT
WORKS FRONT. IF I DO NOT GET WHAT I ORDERED IN GOOD FACE. I
PAYMENT ON THE ORDER. I'M SORRY ABOUT YOU PROBLEMS. BUT A
DEAL. THANK YOU ELENORA CARTER

PLEASE EMAIL ME ABOUT THIS. ELY0207@AOL.COM

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYV

TO GET

AND THAT YOU
THE WHITE
WILL STOP
DEAL IS A




